Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Saturday, March 24, 2018 10:29 AM

To: ‘zteachout@gmail.com'; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu'

Subject: RESPONSE? -- & TIMING FOR GREATEST IMPACT: -- "The Anti-Corruption Principle" --
WINNING for Cynthia Nixon -- & for ALL the People of the State of New York

Attachments: constitutional-provisions.pdf; 3-23-16-2nd-supp-complaint-16th-cause-of-action.pdf;

9-2-16-complaint-9th-cause-of-action.pdf; 8-10-17-open-Itr.pdf

TO: Zephyr Teachout — Constitutional Scholar, Lawyer -- & Cynthia Nixon’s Campaign Treasurer

How disappointing to have received no response from you to my below March 215 and March 22™ e-mails. Kindly
acknowledge receipt -- and confirm that you have forwarded to Cynthia, as | have requested.

As the “three men in a room” budget deal-making, with its amending of budget bills — all behind closed doors —is
happening NOW with respect to the fiscal year 2018-2019 state budget, shouldn’t Cynthia be “whistle-blowing” about
its unconstitutionality NOW, for greatest IMPACT? Likewise, isn’t this the OPTIMUM TIME to “whistle-blow” about the
other unconstitutionality, unlawfulness, and fraud of that budget — replicated from past fiscal years and reiterated by my
written and oral testimony at the Legislature’s January 30, 2018 and February 5, 2018 budget

hearings: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2018-legislature/menu-2018-legislative-session.htm.

Of course, the starting point is the EVIDENCE. Have you yet contacted other constitutional and legal scholars to assist
you in reviewing the verified pleadings and record of CJA’s two citizen-taxpayer actions:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/citizen-taxpayer-action/1st/menu-1st-citizen-
taxpayer%20action.htm; http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/citizen-taxpayer-
action/2nd/menu-2nd-citizen-taxpayer-action.htm. Just give me a list of names and | would be happy to call them on
your behalf.

I am available to speak with you anything during the weekend, day or night.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 9:55 AM

To: 'zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@gmail.com>

Cc: 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu' <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>

Subject: "The Anti-Corruption Principle" -- WINNING for Cynthia Nixon -- & for ALL the People of the State of New
York

TO: Zephyr Teachout — Constitutional Scholar, Lawyer -- & Cynthia Nixon’s Campaign Treasurer

Please call me about the below, sent to you yesterday — but only to your Fordham Law School e-mail address.



